
  CITY OF LA CROSSE  
 ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 
      400 LA CROSSE ST  
                     LA CROSSE, WI  54601-3396 
  PHONE: 608-789-7505 
     FAX: 608-789-8184  
 
      

     July 7, 2015 
 
 
     Re:  Digester No. 4 Cover Rehabilitation Project 
      
 
To the Honorable Mayor and Common Council 
of the City of La Crosse, Wisconsin 
 
Dear Mayor and Council Members: 
 
The following bids were received for the Digester No. 4 Cover Rehabilitation Project: 
 
 
MIDWEST GENERAL & MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS  $455,594.00 
HIGHLAND, WISCONSIN 
 
Modern Crane Service, Inc.      $547,000.00 
Onalaska, Wisconsin 
 
Wapasha Construction Company, Inc.    $548,000.00 
Winona, Minnesota 
 
Winona Welding & Sandblasting, Inc.    $574,398.00 
Winona, Minnesota 
 
TMI Coatings, Inc.       $934,000.00 
St. Paul, Minnesota 
 
 
The City Engineer recommends awarding the bid to Midwest General & Mechanical 
Contractors, Inc. in the amount of $455,594.00. 
 
     Sincerely, 
 
 
     Randy Turtenwald 
     City Engineer 
 
RT:kn 


